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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
475 L'(nlanl Plaza, SW 
Wuhing1on, DC 20260 

January S, 1981 

D3niel B. Jo~dan, Esq. 
Attorney at Law 
American Postal Workers Union, 

AFL-CIO 
817 14th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

Dear Mr. Jordan: 

-------·--·-- · 
Re: E. Andrews 

Washington, D. c. 
ASNA-0840 

On November 14, 1980, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedure with regard to disputes between the parties at 
the n~tional level. 

The matters presented by· you, as well as the applicable con­
tractual provisions, have been reviewed and given-careful 
consideration. 

At issue in this case is whether the Cleveland, Ohio post 
office has adopted and enforced a policy whereby employees 
using sick leave in excess of three percent of their sched­
uled hours will be disciplined. 

During our discussion, several points of agreement were 
reached. They are: 

1. The USPS and the APWU agree that discipline 
for failure to maintain a satisfactory 
atlendance record or "excessive absenteeism" 
1nu~t be determined on a case-by-case basi~ 
in light of all the relevant evidence and 
circumstcinces. 

2. The USPS and the APWU agree that any rule 
setting a fixed amount or percentage of 
sick leave usage after which an employee 
will be, as a matter of course, automati­
cally oisciplined is inconsistent with the 
National Agreement and applicable handbooks 
an~ manuals. 


